

State of New Jersey
Government Records Request
Receipt

Requestor Information

Charlie Kravotil

, NJ

opra+request-7459-
xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx

Request Date: October 2, 2019

Maximum Authorized Cost: \$0.00

Email

Request Number: C150955

Request Status: In Progress

Ready Date:

Custodian Contact Information

Chief of Staff

Records Custodian

100 Riverview Plaza

P.O. Box 500

Trenton, NJ 08625-0500

xxxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xx.xxx

609-376-9081

By

Status of Your Request

Your request for government records (# C150955) from the Chief of Staff has been reviewed and is In Progress. Detailed information as to the availability of the documents you requested appear below and on following pages as necessary.

The cost and any balance due for this request is shown to the right. Any balance due must be paid in full prior to the release / mailing of the documents.

If you have any questions related to the disposition of this request please contact the Custodian of Records for the Chief of Staff. The contact information is in the column to the right. Please reference your request number in any contact or correspondence.

Cost Information

Total Cost:	\$0.00
-------------	--------

Deposit:	\$0.00
----------	--------

Total Amount Paid:	\$0.00
--------------------	--------

Balance Due:	\$0.00
--------------	--------

Document Detail

Div	Doc #	Doc Name	Redaction Req	Pages	Legal Size	Electronic Media	Other Cost
-----	-------	----------	------------------	-------	---------------	---------------------	---------------

----- No Document Detail -----

10/11/19: Additional time is needed to respond to this request. Accordingly, the due date is extended to October 18, 2019. Requestor notified by email.

10/2/19: Received

Your request for government records (# C150955) is as follows:

Receipt

Under OPRA and the common law right of access, please provide a copy of the New Brunswick Board of Education's complete Long-Range Facilities Plan as of February 25, 2013, and all amendments or additional documentation of changes to the plan since that date.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil